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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 11:15 AM
To: mail@loonchong.com; SUR; assignments
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207101/GBM4988G/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SH24-312.YKS.L (SJV1788U)
Attachments: PRS - TO APPOINT OUR SURVEYORS (Doc10).pdf

[Internal] 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We regret that you are not agreeable to our proposed list of surveyors.  
 
Please be informed that we will assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd conduct the Pre-repair Inspection. 
 
Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspection. 

If there be any injury claims by your client, please combine it in one Letter of Demand as a cause of action shall not be divided for the purpose of bringing 2 or more actions. 

Dear LKK, 
 
Please arrange to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis. 
 
              YK Supreme Autowerkz Pte Ltd 
              Blk 3012 Bedok Industrial Park E 
              #01-2016 
              Singapore 489978 
              Contact Person : Sandy – 9320 2773 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Jacqueline Tan 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
 
*For survey matter, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
*For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
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From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 11:12 am 
To: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: mail@loonchong.com; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207101/GBM4988G/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SH24-312.YKS.L (SJV1788U) 
 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter and your email below of even date. 
 
Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016, we have our client’s instructions to reject your list of appointed surveyors as stated in your said email. 
 
We are further instructed to append to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows: 
 

1) Thiyagarajan 
2) Ong Poh Meng 
3) Louis Ng 
4) Dave Chang 
5) Sebastian Lim 
6) Patrick Ng 
7) Andrew How 
8) Francis Ng 
9) Ananda Kumar Biswas 
10) Tan Ee Cheng 

 
If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed with the pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle SGZ 7090 Z will be at our client’s repairer workshop as follows:  
 
              Vehicle in workshop for survey 
              YK Supreme Autowerkz Pte Ltd 
              Blk 3012 Bedok Industrial Park E 
              #01-2016 
              Singapore 489978 
              Contact Person : Sandy – 9320 2773 
 
For the said survey. 
 
Regards, 
Catherine for Loo & Chong Law Corporation 
Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67 Singapore 160052 
Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889 
Email: mail@loonchong.com 
 

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 10:51 am 
To: jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com; mail@loonchong.com 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207101/GBM4988G/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SH24-312.YKS.L (SJV1788U) 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

 

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

 

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

 

 

Please do not reply to this email. 

 

 

Best regards, 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


